ADDENDUM NO. 2

01. Project name of the Bidding Document: Supply, Installation, Commissioning, and
Maintenance of Pre-Fabricated Package Type Sewerage Treatment Plant for the Girls’ Hostel
at South Eastern University of Sri Lanka - Oluvil.

02. Bid Reference Number: SEU/SS/NCB/2025/02

03. Date: 16.09.2025
04. Amendment to Technical Specifications and Extension of Bid Submission Deadline

Pursuant to a request received from a prospective bidder, the Technical Specifications of the
bidding document are hereby amended as follows. This Addendum forms part of the Bidding
Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents issued for the project mentioned
above.

I). Amendment to Technical Specifications
Section V — Technical Specifications (Pages 62 & 63)

Original Clause:

Bidder should specify the following details for pumps and other equipment related to the plant
operation (Bidder can use separate sheets if needed)
¢ 1.1 Product Brand
1.2 Product Model
1.2a Product Materials (Plant is preferred FRP)
1.3 Country of Origin: Europe / Japan / America / Canada
1.4 Country of Manufacturer: Europe / Japan / America / Canada
1.5 Manufacturer Authorization: Should be attached
1.6 Warranty Period required: Plant (STP) and system - Minimum 10 years, Pumps other
electrical equipment - Minimum 3 years

Amended Clause:
Bidder should specify the following details for the Treatment Plant (Bidder can use separate
sheets if needed)

e 1.1 Product Brand: A reputed brand /product manufactured in the countries of Europe /
Japan / America / Canada, or a substantially equivalent brand /product manufactured in
another country.

1.2 Product Model: Please Specify

1.2a Product Materials (Plant is preferred FRP)

1.3 Country of Origin: Please Specify

1.4 Country of Manufacturer: Please Specify

1.5 Manufacturer Authorization: Should be attached

1.6 Warranty Period required: Plant (STP) and system - Minimum 10 years, Pumps and
other electrical equipment - Minimum 3 years
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Include the following clause in the specifications of the Sewerage & Wastewater Pumps (1.7)
e Country of Origin: Please Specify
e Country of Manufacturer: Please Specify
e Brand Name: Tsurumi / Wilo/ Zoeller/Homa or substantially equivalent
IT). Extension of Bid Submission Deadline
The deadline for bid submission has been extended as follows:
o Bid Closing Date and Time: 2.00 p.m. on 2" October 2025
« Bid Opening Date and Time: 2.30 p.m. on 2" October 2025
05. Additional Documents Provided

The following documents have been added as part of the bidding documents:

o Updated Technical Specifications — Annex I

All bidders are requested to acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum.
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